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Sharon Craig

From: Nolan, Chris <Chris.Nolan@lancashire.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 November 2017 14:33

To: Harriet McCartney; planning

Cc: LHS Customer Service

Subject: D3.2017.1033 - Cibola Main Street Pendleton Clitheroe

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Harriet 
Planning Application No: 3/2017/1033 
Grid Ref: 375920 439573 
Proposal: Proposed extension of dwelling at ground floor level, removal of felted low pitched (15 
deg.) and felted flat roof and construction of 35 deg. slated pitched roof structures incorporating 
storage and additional living accommodation; insertion of rooflights; building up existing 
chimney stack to above the proposed new pitched roof level and addition of solar panels to the 
SE elevation roof pitch. Erection of first floor balcony to rear garden. Resubmission of planning 
permission 3/2016/0838. 
Location: Cibola Main Street Pendleton Clitheroe Lancashire BB7 1PT 
 
With regard to the above planning application. This is a resubmission of application 3/2016/0838 
when my colleague did not raise any concerns with regard to highway matters as there are no 
alterations with regard to the layout I will not be raising objections on this occasion. 
 
Regards 
Chris 
 
Chris Nolan 
Development Support 
Community Services 
Lancashire County Council 
Tel 01772 531141 
Call Centre 0300 123 6780 
www.lancashire.gov.uk 
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